STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT $6051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

October 21. 2011 E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
’ wWwWWw.Cl.gov/csce

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE: DOCKET NO. 414 -~ Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council held on October 20, 2011, the Connecticut
-Siting Council (Council) considered and approved the Development and Management (D&M)
Plan submitted for this project on October 7, 2011.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan submitted on October 7, 2011, and additional
information received on October 19, 2011. Any changes to the D&M Plan require advance
Council notification and approval.

Please be advised that deviations from this plan are enforceable under the provisions of the
Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u. Enclosed is a copy of the staff report on this D&M Plan,
dated October 20, 2011,

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Very truly yours,

‘3;’;‘ ok . e
\‘g@% D s
Robert Stein U
Chairman

RS/RDM/laf
Enclosure: Staff Report, dated October 20, 2011
c: Parties and Intervenors

The Honorable Peter J. Tesei, First Selectman, Town of Greenwich
Diane Fox, Planning & Zoning Director, Town of Greenwich
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DOCKET NO. 414 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless } Comnecticut
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for. the ' o
construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications } Siting
facility located at 36 Ritch Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut. ‘ .
Yo Council
October 20, 2011

Development and Management Plan
Staff Report

On July 14, 2011, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) issued a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need to Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless {(Cellco) for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of 77-foot monopole wireless telecommunications facility designed as an 84-foot
pine free on Ritch Avenue in Greenwich, Connecticut. On October 7, 2011, Cellco submitted a. Development
and Management (DD&M) Plan for the approved facility, Additional information was submitted on October
17,2011. '

The site is located on a 0.26-acre parcel at 36 Ritch Avenue in the Byram section of Greenwich. The parcel
contains an existing 70-foot monopole operated by New Cingular Wireless PCS LLC (AT&T) that will be
replaced by the Cellco facility. Cellco will construct the new facility in a four-phased approach that will not
interrupt AT&T’s existing service.

Phase One consists of pre-construction activities including the identification of property boundaries and
construction limits, meeting with abutting landowners, site clearing, and the establishment of erosion and
sedimentation controls.

Phase Two consists of the re-construction of the existing access drive so that it is contained within the
property boundaries of the site and the removal of the existing AT&T facility. The existing retaining wall

that abuts 42 Ritch Avenue will be reinforced and extended as part of the driveway reconstruction. A safety
railing with spindles would be placed on top of the retaining wall. Cellco will reconstruct the retaining wail
within the property limits unless written authorization is obtained from the abutting property owners.
Drainage features along the access drive will consist of four catch basins that will discharge into the Town's
sewer system under Ritch Avenue. A stormwater interceptor system will also be installed to capture
contaminants prior to discharge. The Town has approved the drainage interconnection design. A cell-on-
wheels installed to provide service for AT&T prior to removal of the existing tower.

Phase Three consists of the installation of the tree tower, equipment building and compound. The tree tower
is manufactured by Engineered Endeavors Inc., the same company that designed the Council approved tree
tower on Town Farm Road in Farmington. It will be designed to support a 20-foot extension. Cellco will
install 15 antennas on t-arms at the 57-foot level; AT&T will install 12 antennas on t-arms at the 67-foot
level, and T-Mobile will install up to 12 antennas at the 77-foot level. The Town intends to locate
emergency communication equipment at the top of the tower although specific equipment need are not yet
known.

The equipment shelter will consist of a single compartmentalized building designed to appear as a wood-
frame structure. An eight-foot high vinyl fence will be installed adjacent to the east, west and south sides of
the building, creating a secure, enclosed courtyard around the tower base and building access points. A rain
garden, designed to capture and slow run-off, will be installed east of the compound fence, along the top of a
~ Tedge. Once the tower and ground equipment is operational, the cell-on-wheels will be removed.

Phase Four consists of final grading of the access drive and parking area. The driveway, with curbing, will
be paved and the sidewalk along Ritch Avenue restored to Town specifications. A chain gate supported by
two stone pilasters would be installed near the driveway entrance to prevent unauthorized vehicle access to
the site. '
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Document
Service

Status Holder

(name, address & phone number)

Representative

(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

<] E-mail

X U.S.Mail

Cellco Partnership d/b/a
Verizon Wireless

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275-8345

(860) 275-8299 - fax
kbaldwin@re.com

Alexandria Carter
Regulatory Manager
Verizon Wireless

09 East River Drive

FEast Hartford, CT 06108

Party
(granted on

2/8/11)

B4 U.S. Mail

John Hartwell

John Hartwell

42 Ritch Avenue W.
Greenwich, CT 06830
(203) 531-1858

(203) 531-0695 fax
imhartwell(@optonline.net

Intervenor
(granted on
1/6/11)

B4 U.S. Mail

T-Mobile Northeast LLC

Julie I, Kohler, Esq.

Jesse A. Langer, Esq.
Cohen and Wolf, P.C.

1115 Broad Street
Bridgeport, CT 06604
(203)368-0211

(203) 394-9901 fax
jkohler(@cohenandwolf,.com
ilanger(@cohenandwolf.com
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